

our two Governments regarding visa requirements.* This amending Agreement shall be effective from May 1, 1958; Canadian citizens, however, who have entered Denmark before the said date, may stay in Denmark for three months.

Accept, Sir, the renewed assurances of my highest consideration.

JOHN KNOX

Royal Danish Ambassador to Canada.

The Honourable

The Secretary of State for External Affairs,
Department of External Affairs,
Ottawa.

II

The Secretary of State for External Affairs to the Ambassador of Denmark to Canada

DEPARTMENT OF EXTERNAL AFFAIRS

OTTAWA, July 14, 1958.

No. 20

Excellency,

I have the honour to acknowledge receipt of your Excellency's Note No. 7 of July 14, 1958, proposing an amendment to the Agreement of September 22 and October 14, 1949, between Canada and Denmark regarding visa requirements for Canadian and Danish Citizens.*

I have the honour to inform you that the proposals contained in your Note under reference are acceptable to the Canadian Government and to confirm that your Note and this reply constitute an Agreement between our two Governments amending the Agreement of September 22 and October 14, 1949*, with effect from May 1, 1958.

Accept, Excellency, the renewed assurances of my highest consideration.

SIDNEY SMITH

Secretary of State
for External Affairs.

His Excellency John Knox,
Ambassador of Denmark,
OTTAWA, Canada.

*Canada Treaty Series 1949, No. 4.